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Report 6 June 2022.PDF 

-----Original Message-----
From: Tish Brnce (Ministry of Health) [mail to 
Sent: October 31, 2023 4:46 PM 
To: Rob Mills [mail t 
CC: Deb Willcox (M 
Matha (Ministry of H 
(Ministry of H 
H • 

to 

],Deborah 
],Elizabeth Best 

],Cherie Butler (Ministry of 
],Nicky Beland (Ministry of Health) [mail 

Subject: RE: Str·ategic Review: Final Repo1i to info1m 6 November meeting 

Dear Rob 

I am looking forward to meeting with you on 6 November 2023 to discuss the Review 
conducted by Avertis Consulting. 

At that meeting we would like to discuss the findings from the Review as well as next steps. 
We are attaching in advance of the meeting a copy of the final Review report. Please note 
the report is not for further distribution at this time. 

Please contact Deb Matha if you have any questions. 

Kind regards 

Tish 

Tish Bruce 
Executive Director I Health and Social Policy Branch 
NSW Ministry of Health 11 Reserve Road, ST LEONARDS, NSW 2065 
Tel (02) - I I www.health.nsw.gov.au l 
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